
BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda Item 5a: Minutes of the Meeting of June 20th, 2018

Agenda Item Discussion or Action

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF 

ALLIGANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

Chairperson Ochylski called the meeting to order at 1:30 pm and Director Gibson led the 

Pledge of Allegiance.  

Mr. Miller, acting Clerk, called roll to begin the meeting.  Director Zimmer, Director 

Garfinkel, and Director Gibson and Chairperson Ochylski were all present.

4. Board Member 

Comments

No board member comments. 

5a. Minutes of the Meeting 

of June 20th, 2018

5b. Approval of Budget 

update and Invoice Register 

through December 2017

No Board or Public comment.

Director Gibson: Motion to accept the consent agenda. 

Director Zimmer: Second the Motion. 

Ayes: Director Gibson, Director Zimmer, and Chairperson Ochylski

Nays: None

Abstain: Director Garfinkel

Absent: None

6. Executive Director’s 

Report

Executive Director, Rob Miller, provided a verbal overview of the written content of the 

Executive Director’s report. 

Mr. Miller: There was a recent change in our classification for our groundwater basin, I 

think it would be helpful to have Ms. Berg give us an update on that. 

Ms. Berg: The DWR released its reprioritization of all the basins throughout the state, 

based on the modifications they made in 2016. They used largely the same analysis, but 

they added in recognized adjudications that are listed as being exempt of from the new 

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. They have a draft recommendation that this 

basin is largely exempt from SGMA and the Fringe areas outside of the BMC’s boundary 

should be low priority. The challenge is, we’ve been pursuing boundary modifications to 

create a sub-basin for the Warden Creek area. However, that modification is on the same 

timeline as the recommendation for reprioritization, they are both set for October. We 

hope they do not impact each other. 

Director Zimmer: Just to clarify, you said it would be October before we hear back from 

the DWR?

Ms. Berg: They will be taking comment during the summer and finalize in October, so we 

can hear back anytime in the Fall. 

Director Zimmer: Okay, it would be good to have updates if they became available. 

Mr. Miller: Yes, staff will do that. 



Public Comment 

None. 

7a. Presentation of 2017 

Annual Report

Mr. Miller: Gave a detailed Presentation of the 2017 Annual Report.

Director Zimmer: In the report you have S&T producing 30-acre feet for 2017, it should be 

32-acre feet. 

Mr. Miller: If you could send us your data on that we’ll make sure it is updated in the final. 



Public Comment 

 

None.  

Board Comments

 

Director Zimmer: Regarding the growth management in the County, we talked about at a 

previous meeting, will that come back to this committee for a final review?

Director Gibson: In terms of going forward as we work on the Community Plan? The 

Community Plan is in process and we plan on going in front of our Planning Commission 

later this year. That charts the development potential looking forward and big piece of 

that will be the water supply. Once this all goes through its processes it will come back. 

The author of the report reminded me that in the footnote of the production table all the 

figures are rounded to the nearest 10-acre feet. 

Director Gibson: I want to move approval of the Annual Report and transmit as necessary 

where it needs to go.

Director Garfinkel: I will second that. 

Ayes: Director Gibson, Director Zimmer, Director Garfinkel and Chairperson Ochylski

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

All in favor. 



7b.  Discussion of Program C 

Site Selection Process

Mr. Miller:  Gave a detailed overview of the Program C well site selection process.











Director Zimmer: You touched on the operations and maintenance of a well and that will 

require equipment coming in to do that service. Trying to project the future treatment is a 

huge component today as regulations get more stringent. Many of the wells Golden State 

operates have treatment being added. So overall, I think Mr. Miller did a really good job 

on covering all the different aspects of what goes into a new well with this presentation. 

Director Garfinkel: I also felt the presentation was well done. 

Director Gibson: The reason this well is being considered is to balance the Los Osos 

Groundwater Basin for everybody. We certainly look forward to the public comments and 

we are hoping to work cooperatively with the community to solve this problem. 

Director Ochylski: Just to clarify under CEQA, alternatives must be studied, you can’t just 

study one single site. 

Public Comment 

Mr. Itcher: My wife and I are residents on Nipomo Street near Andre. Our well has been a 

County Test Well for 15-20 years. It’s currently down 10 feet to the 79 ft. level. Why is this 

well needed? Is it needed to supply water to the golf course location? If so, can’t they drill 

into the lower aquifer at that location? Also, since we draw water from the upper aquifer, 

if a well goes into the lower aquifer how does it affect the upper aquifer?

Mr. Banfleet: I’ve lived on Nipomo Street for 30 years. Mr. Miller, in your letter you 

mention Program C consists of three wells, located on the eastern side of this central 

area, called Expansion Wells 1,2, & 3.   You then mention 4 alternative sites and identified 

the locations in your presentation. So, how many sites are you referring to? The Andre 

Well site is proposed to be 600 feet deep, will it really be that deep? There is also a 

mention of a 10% set aside, who would that be for? The noise and nuisance from the well 

would violate our community’s CC&R’s. Also, concerning the environment, I think the oak 

trees will die if you drop the water table. There could also be interference with adjacent 

private wells. Tenants will be moving into 2030 Andre on the first of the month and 

they’ve been told to expect a new well to be drilled on the property, so has this already 

been decided?

Community Member: We moved into our property in 1985, five years later we had to 

replace our 120 ft. well with a 220 ft. well. Within the last year three of my neighbors had 

to replace their wells due to the falling water table. I’m concerned if this continues my 



well will no longer function. Also, what water source recharges these aquifers? If it’s the 

same for all the zones, what happens if we draw water from the lower zones?

Ms. Hawk: I am a resident on Buckskin Dr., a customer of Golden State Water, but we are 

part of a neighborhood. We bought into this property in 2006, at the end of street where 

there’s 67 acres of open field. Our elderly neighbors would suffer both from the increase 

in traffic as well as the disturbance of the land. I saw your slide mentioning the willing 

seller on Andre. I don’t see this developer as a willing seller, I feel he bought the property 

with the intention of bartering to allow him to retain 10% of the production so he can use 

that water for development. 

Mr. Smith: I’ve lived on Andre since 1975 and I have a lot of concerns about this proposed 

site. The Andre well site should not be a consideration for a municipal well. It’s a quiet 

residential neighborhood with lots zoned RA and a municipal well doesn’t fall under either 

one of those. The disruption of the construction and maintenance of the well is not 

acceptable. The well will have detrimental effects on all the surrounding residential wells. 

Many of the wells in the area that have failed recently have been under 100 ft. The rest of 

them are about 150-200 ft. deep. It’s my understanding that you’re going to be tapping 

that zone, so I think it will have an impact on our existing wells. A developer from 

southern California bought this land hoping to benefit from the water he would get in 

return for building this well, I would like to know the legality of that?

Ms. Owen: How deep has the aquifer gotten over the years? In this area, what zone are 

the residential wells tapped into? You mention that you don’t have record of recent wells, 

which I think is totally unacceptable since we were told all new wells would be monitored 

for usage. Could we divert some water from Broderson into the Creekside Disposal in 

hopes to guarantee that the upper aquifer would maintain a sustainable level? 

Ms. Wooster: I am a resident on Freeman Ln., also in the Andre Well area. I just retired 

from a career in water quality monitoring and one of the things I’m particularly worried 

about is the lack of information about what our water levels have been doing over the 

past decade. In Paso Robles all the wineries are using up the water supply and we need to 

be careful that we don’t run into that same issue here. 

Mr. Bender:  I live on Andre Street. With the growth in Los Osos where will the extra 

water come from? I am also opposed to the Andrew Well site. 

Board Comments

Mr. Miller: Some of you asked why this well is needed and, in the past, we have drilled on 

the West side, which was short sighted. Production was great, but it resulted in seawater 

intrusion, so we need to now slow down the pumping on the West side and pump more 

strategically on the East side. There are 4 primary sites in this presentation and we are 

looking to screen those down to 1 or 2 sites. Regarding depth it may not be 600 ft. deep 

but it would probably be at least 300 ft. deep. To drill in Zone E at Site C we must reach 

these depths. There were some questions about drilling into the lower zones and how it 

would affect the upper zones, the only way to know that is to physically test it. When 

we’ve done this previously at the Sage Site, the shallow wells did respond to pumping in a 

small way. We would have to test to confirm what the impacts would be.  It is possible to 

have two wells pumping next to each other, one deep and one shallower without 

affecting each other. We’ve seen this with our two wells on 8th street.

Director Zimmer: For the well construction there are also ways to blank off those Zones 



you aren’t drilling from. Even though there might be some leakage from the well, the 

pumping would only come from those Zones you are meaning to pump from. 

Mr. Miller: Regarding, the 10% set aside at Site C, the owner has asked to reserve that 

percentage for future uses. That would be presumably for development. So that well will 

only produce 90% of what that well can provide. However, if you look at Site A we may 

only get 100 acre-feet from it, whereas the 90% of Site C might still be more than that. 

Concerning the legality of the set aside we do believe it is legal, but we can certainly 

investigate that. There was a question about aquifer recharge and the primary means of 

recharge in Zone C is rainfall. Zones D and E are recharged by slow percolation through 

Zone C through the thick clay. The Creek also has a direct connection with that deep 

aquifer. There was a question regarding if the developer hadn’t purchased 2030 Andre 

would we be considering similar properties. We did a mailer to larger properties, so we 

probably wouldn’t have looked at 1-acre parcels. However, we would consider any viable 

property in that area. There were some statements about need more information about 

well production in that area. I think the process would be looking at all the well logs 

through the County Health Department, get all the ones available to us, show them on a 

map and identify what aquifer zones they are in before we do an environmental review 

on this. That way we can say here’s all the information that we have and be able to tell 

each well log owner which aquifer zone they are in. There were some questions about 

how well water levels have changed over time. Our annual reports are intended to do 

that, and we plot the water level contours so every year we can look back at previous 

years and see how things have changed. If there is an interest in level monitoring I think 

the County has a program where they are willing to do that under certain circumstances. 

We depend on private owners who are willing to have their well monitored to plot some 

of those contour lines. 

Director Ochylski: I just wanted to add that is a County function, not a function of this 

committee.

Mr. Miller: There was also some questions about growth. All this discussion about this 

new well is focused on what we call program C and the initial goal of that program is to 

balance the Basin under current development. Once that occurs, the Basin in balance, and 

the Coastal Commission receives what they call substantial evidence of that happening, 

then I believe they will allow some growth.

Director Gibson: I want to reiterate to the public here that during this whole process of 

the well site and construction, your thoughts and concerns will be documented and 

addressed throughout this process. The BMC has its role in the technical studies of the 

water supply and it is the County’s job to be an interface between those who supply 

water and the entity that make’s decisions on growth. Regarding the use of the 10% of 

the use of the well for the developer, there are checks and balances for that. Any new 

development in Los Osos would be required to hook up to a municipal water supply. 

Director Zimmer: Regarding the technical studies, is that an agenda item that will be 

coming back?

Mr. Miller: Yes, but the workshop is the next step. If the public didn’t feel like they were 

able to get enough back and forth we’re going to allow that at the workshop. Then when 

we come back with more information we’ll bring that back here. 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON 

ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON 

THE AGENDA

Public Comment 

Ms. Owen: I heard that nobody within the municipal water district can build anything 



new. However, Golden State is issuing will serves, so what was said is not true? Currently, 

there are new wells going under the jurisdiction of the County and we were promised that 

every new well would be monitored but you don’t have that data. Also, the County is in 

control of all the private wells. 

Mr. Banfleet: Regarding the last mailer that I received, only the people that were on the 

last petition were notified, I would like to request that everybody in the surrounding 

streets of the well site are given notice of the workshop and further publications. 

Mr. Cesena: Speaking as a resident, the LOCSD recently sent a letter to the County 

regarding the contracts of selling reclaimed water from the treatment plant to ag 

interests to the East Side of the Basin and I would like to suggest an agenda item in the 

future to discuss that letter and possible support for that letter. 

Director Ochylski: Tomorrow night there is a conservation meeting.

Mr. Miller: 7:00 PM come out and support us. 

8. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 3:15 pm.

The next meeting will be on August 30th at the South Bay Community Center in Los Osos 

at 1:30 pm.



TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee 

FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director 

DATE: August 30, 2018

SUBJECT: Item 5b – Approval of Budget Update and Invoice Register through 
August 30, 2018

Recommendations

Staff recommends that the Committee review and approve the report.

Discussion

Staff has prepared a summary of costs incurred as compared to the adopted budget through

August 30, 2018 (see Attachment 1).  A running invoice register is also provided as Attachment 
2. Staff recommends that the Committee approve the current invoices, outlined in Attachment 3. 
Payment of invoices will continue to be processed through Brownstein Hyatt as noted in previous 
meetings.



Attachment 1: Cost Summary (Year to Date) for Calendar Year 2018 

Item Description Budget Amount Costs Incurred Percent Incurred Remaining Budget

1

Monthly meeting administration, including 

preparation, staff notes, and attendance $50,000 $28,962.15 57.9% $21,038

2

Meeting expenses - facility rent (if SBCC needed for 

larger venue) $1,000 $240.00 24.0% $760

3 Meeting expenses - audio and video services $6,000 $2,200.00 36.7% $3,800

4 Adaptive Management - Groundwater Modeling $10,000 $8,260.00 82.6% $1,740

5 Semi annual seawater intrusion monitoring $26,400 $11,136.30 42.2% $15,264

6 Annual Report - not including Year 1 start up costs $29,600 $29,565.00 99.9% $35

7 Grant writing (outside consultant) $5,000 $0.00 0.0% $5,000

8 Creek Recharge and Replenishment Studies $15,000 $0.00 0.0% $15,000

9 Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring well $115,000 $840.00 0.7% $114,160

10

Conservation programs (not including member 

programs) $10,000 $3,920.80 39.2% $6,079

 Subtotal $268,000 $85,124  $182,876

 10% Contingency $26,800    

 Total $294,800 $85,124 28.9% $209,676

      

 LOCSD (38%) $112,024    

 GSWC (38%) $112,024    

 County of SLO (20%) $58,960    

 S&T Mutual (4%) $11,792    

Notes Last update August 22, 2018     

   

      



Attachment 2: Invoice Register for Los Osos BMC for Calendar Year 2018 (through August 30, 2018)

Vendor Invoice No. Amount
Month of 

Service
Description

Budget 

Item

Previously 

Approved

CHG 20180203 $11,095.00 Feb-18 Annual Report 6 Yes

Wallace Group 45523 $5,325.00 Jan-18 Administration 1 Yes

CHG 20180303 $10,260.00 Mar-18 Annual Report 6 Yes

CHG 20180304 $1,320.00 Mar-18 Semi-annual groundwater monitoring 5 Yes

CHG 20180305 $840.00 Mar-18 Cuesta-By-The-Sea Monitoring Well 9 Yes

Wallace Group 45731 $3,475.47 Feb-18 Administration 1 Yes

Wallace Group 45911 $4,456.16 Mar-18 Administration 1 Yes

SBCC 99 $120.00 Jul-18 Meeting Expenses-Facility Rent 2 Yes

SBCC 113 $120.00 Mar-18 Meeting Expenses-Facility Rent 2 Yes

AGP 7383 $750.00 May-18 Meeting expenses - audio and video services 3 Yes

CHG 20180402 $5,340.00 Apr-18 Annual Report 6 Yes

CHG 20180403 $5,874.80 Apr-18 Semi-annual groundwater monitoring 5 Yes

CHG 20180504 $2,870.00 May-18 Annual Report 6 Yes

CHG 20180505 $3,316.50 May-18 Semi-annual groundwater monitoring 5 Yes

Wallace Group 46110 $2,033.00 Apr-18 Administration 1 Yes

Wallace Group 46301 $6,511.61 May-18 Administration 1 Yes

AGP 7414 $1,450.00 Jun-18 Meeting Expenses-Audio/Video Services 3  



CHG 20180604 $625.00 Jun-18 Semi-annual groundwater monitoring 5  

CHG 20180605 $6,860.00 Jun-18
Adaptive Management-Groundwater 

Modeling 
4  

Wallace Group 46487 $5,868.91 Jun-18 Administration 1  

Wallace Group 46487 $3,919.41 Jun-18 Water Conservation 12  

Wallace Group 46715 $1,293.39 Jul-18 Administration 1  

CHG 20180705 $1,400.00 Jul-18
Adaptive Management-Groundwater 

Modeling 
4  

Total  $85,124.25     

 Not yet approved



ATTACHMENT 3

Current Invoices Subject to Approval for Payment (Warrant List as of August 30, 2018):

Vendor Invoice # Amount of Invoice Date of Services
AGP 7414 $1,450.00 June 2018
CHG 20180604 $625.00 June 2018
CHG 20180605 $6,860.00 June 2018
CHG 20180705 $1,400.00 July 2018
WG 46487 $9,788.32 June 2018
WG 46715 $1,293.39 July 2018



Page 1 of 5

TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee

FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director

DATE: August 30, 2018

SUBJECT: Item 6 – Executive Director’s Report

Recommendations

Staff recommends that the Committee receive and file the report, and provide staff with any 

direction for future discussions.

Discussion

This report was prepared to summarize administrative matters not covered in other agenda 

items and also to provide a general update on staff activities.  

Funding and Financing Programs to Support Basin Plan Implementation 

As indicated in the January 2018 meeting the State Board confirmed that sea water intrusion 

mitigation projects under Program C are eligible for low interest loans but are not currently 

eligible for grants under Proposition 1.  New wells in the upper and lower aquifer are viewed as 

aquifer management, not aquifer clean-up as defined by the State, therefore we will need to 

look for future funding rounds and other opportunities. Staff has engaged in the IRWM process 

with SLO County for the Los Osos Creek Replenishment and Recharge Project (IRWM Project 

ID 2017 NT-07).  In addition, LOCSD is pursuing IRWM funds for the final equipping of its 8th 

Street upper aquifer well, which was previously drilled and cased.

During the March BMC meeting, the committee requested additional information regarding the 

grant eligibility of a Program B project.  Based on the LOCSD’s experience with the 8th Street 

well as part of the IRWM process, Staff expects future Program B projects to compete well 

based on predicted ranking criteria.  The benefits of Program B projects include reduced sea 

water intrusion, accelerated reduction of upper aquifer nitrates, and water supply reliability.  

While funding for capital may be available for Program B, it should be noted that on a life cycle 

basis, over 80% of the cost of a Program B project is in the operational cost of nitrate removal.  

This cost is currently estimated at $800 to $1,000 per acre foot depending on nitrate 

concentrations.  

Status of Zone of Benefit Analysis  

Similar to previous updates, no special tax measure is being pursued by staff to fund BMC 

administrative or capital costs.  This item has been removed from the BMC budget for 2018.    

The Zone of Benefit approach can be initiated at any time as directed by the BMC.  



Page 2 of 5

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) and Basin Boundary Modification Request 
(BBMR) Updates  
SGMA Update: As indicated in the July 2017 update, the Plan Area defined in the Los Osos 

Basin Plan and approved by the Court is largely exempt from the requirements of SGMA. 

However, SGMA compliance is currently required in the areas outside of the adjudicated 

management area, but within the State’s designated basin boundary (i.e., “fringe areas”, see 

attached Figure 1). 

On April 4, 2017, the County of San Luis Obispo (County) Board of Supervisors (Board) decided 

to become the Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) for the Los Osos Basin “fringe areas”. 

The GSA’s first key step is understanding the hydrogeologic conditions of the “fringe areas”. 

The County and its consultant, Cleath-Harris Geologists, Inc., are in the process of finalizing a 

basin characterization study (Study), in order to characterize and develop a hydrogeologic 

conceptual model of the “fringe areas”.  The Study is available on line at: 

<https://www.slocountywater.org/site/Water%20Resources/SGMA/lososos/>.

BBMR Update: The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) is responsible for 

defining basin boundaries, but recognizes that refined scientific data or jurisdictional information 

may warrant boundary modifications. DWR is currently accepting basin boundary modification 

requests from local agencies. DWR’s basin boundary modification request and re-prioritization 

timelines/ key milestones are shown on Table 1 below.  More information on DWR’s process 

can be found at: < https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Boundary-

Modifications >

Table 1.  2018 Basin Boundary Modification Request and Re-prioritization Timelines

Key Milestones DATES

Basin Boundary Modifications – Revised Timeline

   Extended Basin Boundary Submission Period (9 months) September 28, 2018

   DWR Releases Draft Basin Boundary Modifications Winter 2018

   DWR Releases Final Basin Boundary Modifications Winter 2018

Re-prioritization for 2018 Basin Boundary Modifications

   DWR Releases Draft Re-prioritization for Modified Basins February 2019

   Public Comments due to DWR February to March 2019

   DWR Releases Final Re-prioritization May 2019

https://www.slocountywater.org/site/Water%20Resources/SGMA/lososos/
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Boundary-Modifications
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Boundary-Modifications


Page 3 of 5

On June 5, 2018, the County Board approved the submittal of the Los Osos Basin boundary 

modification request to DWR. As depicted in Figure 2 below, the County’s approved basin 

boundary modification submittal includes a request to create two new subbasins in the Los 

Osos Basin (“Los Osos Area subbasin” and “Warden Creek subbasin”), and removal of two 

areas (Montana de Oro State Park and one minor fringe area). At the Board meeting, County 

staff noted that DWR’s Draft 2018 SGMA Basin Prioritization (published on May 18, 2018) lists 

the Los Osos non-adjudicated basin areas as very low priority based on DWR’s new proposed 

draft prioritization criteria1. Pending DWR’s approval of the County’s basin boundary 

modification request and approval of its proposed prioritization criteria, County staff anticipates 

that the proposed Warden Creek subbasin may be categorized as low priority2.  County staff will 

be monitoring DWR’s two separate processes listed in Table 1 above, in order to understand 

outcomes related to the Los Osos Basin.

More information on DWR’s 2018 SGMA Basin Prioritization process can be found at: 

<https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Prioritization>.

Figure 1. Current Los Osos Valley Groundwater Basin

1 DWR’s Draft 2018 SGMA Basin Prioritization in Sub-Component 8.c.3 states that basin’s non-adjudicated portion extract less 

than or equal to 9,500-acre feet of groundwater is a very low priority with zero points. 

2 If DWR approves the Warden Creek subbasin (non-adjudicated section of the basin) and maintains its draft proposed 2018 

SGMA Basin Prioritization criteria, DWR may reassess the new subbasin as low priority under the Basin Prioritization - Sub-

Component 8.c.1 (i.e., any basin that uses less than or equal to 2,000 acre-feet of groundwater per year to be low priority).

https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Prioritization


Page 4 of 5

Figure 2. Proposed Los Osos Basin Boundary Modification 

Los Osos Wastewater Project Flow and Connection Update

 Of the 166 unconnected properties, 64 are waiting for the County/USDA/LOCSD low-

income grant program to pay for their connection leaving 102 properties that may require 

enforcement.  Of the 102 properties, 29 are in the process of connecting (ie: obtained a 

building permit). Subtracting those categories leaves 72 properties (1.6% of 4583 total 

parcels) that are the focus of the Code enforcement process. 

 The County had a Board item on 8/7/18 to amend the County Code, available at this link: 

http://agenda.slocounty.ca.gov/agenda/sanluisobispo/Proposal.html;jsessionid=ED106C

23778D82759E239D09AB55023F?select=8972

 Influent flows into the treatment facility are peaking at 0.50 mgd. No recycled water 

deliveries have been made to irrigation users yet. Effluent is being disposed at both 

Broderson and Bayridge leachfields.  As of this writing, effluent disposal totaled 304 AF 

with 290 AF to Broderson and the remainder to the Bayridge leachfields.   A recycled 

water agreement has been approved by LOCSD and is expected to be approved by the 

Board of Supervisors in October 2018, along with a final agreement with GSWC. 

Option to Bring Morro Bay Wastewater to Los Osos WWRF

Similar to staff’s last update, it was determined that both summer and winter peak day flows at 

the City of Morro Bay are expected to exceed the available capacity in the Los Osos 

Wastewater Reclamation Facility, and therefore an expansion would be required to 

accommodate the higher flows.  A number of peak day flows of over 3 mgd have been observed 

at the existing Morro Bay facility.  Additional information on the Morro Bay project can be found 

http://agenda.slocounty.ca.gov/agenda/sanluisobispo/Proposal.html;jsessionid=ED106C23778D82759E239D09AB55023F?select=8972
http://agenda.slocounty.ca.gov/agenda/sanluisobispo/Proposal.html;jsessionid=ED106C23778D82759E239D09AB55023F?select=8972

	5a - BMC Minutes from 6-20_0
	5b - Draft GR Budget Update Complete 8-30-18_0

